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From: Sarah Miller 
To: Tom Green 
Date: March 14 
Subject: I Forgot My Notebook 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Hi Tom, 
I hope you are doing well today. I want to ask you for a favor. Yesterday after 
school I left my English notebook in the classroom. I remember putting it under 
my chair before I went home. Later, when I tried to go back and get it, the 
classroom was already locked, so I could not check. I am worried because I really 
need that notebook. You have English class in that same room today, right? Could 
you please look under the chair? If you find it, could you keep it for me until 
tomorrow? I need it very much to study for the quiz. Thank you so much for your 
help. I really appreciate it. 
See you tomorrow, 
Sarah 

From: Tom Green 
To: Sarah Miller 
Date: March 15 
Subject: Your Notebook 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Hi Sarah, 
How are you? I want to tell you some good news. I found your English notebook in 
the classroom. It was putting on the floor near the teacher’s desk, so I picked it up. I 
thought it might get lost if I left it there, so I decided to take it with me. Please do 
not worry about it. I will bring the notebook to school tomorrow morning. Let’s 
meet in front of the library before class, and I will give it back to you. I know you 
need it for the quiz, so I kept it. Also, please remember my math book. You 
borrowed it last week, and I need it again. Please bring it when we meet tomorrow.  
See you then, 
Tom 
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Q1. Where did Tom find Sarah’s notebook? 
1. On Sarah’s desk. 
2. Under a chair. 
3. Near the teacher’s desk. 
4. In the hallway. 
 
 
Q2. When will Sarah get her notebook back? 
1. Today after school. 
2. Tomorrow morning. 
3. During English class. 
4. On the weekend. 
 
 
Q3. What did Tom ask Sarah to do? 
1. Return his math book. 
2. Clean the classroom with him. 
3. Lend him her history textbook. 
4. Study with him in the library. 
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
お元気ですか？お願いがあります。昨日の放課後、英語のノートを教室に置き忘れてしまいまし

た。帰る前に椅子の下に置いておいたのを覚えています。後で取りに戻ろうとしたら、教室はすで

に鍵がかかっていて確認できませんでした。あのノートがどうしても必要なので心配です。今日、同

じ教室で英語の授業があるんですよね？椅子の下を探していただけますか？もし見つかったら、

明日まで預かっていただけますか？テストの勉強にとても必要なんです。本当にありがとうございま

す。感謝しています。 

See you tomorrow, 
Sarah 
 
 
From: Tom Green 
To: Sarah Miller 
Date: March 15 
Subject: Your Notebook 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Hi Sarah, 
元気ですか？いい知らせがあります。教室で君の英語のノートを見つけました。先生の机の近くの

床に置いてあったから拾いました。そのままにしておくと紛失するかもしれないから、持って帰ること

にしました。心配しないで。明日の朝、学校に持って行きます。授業の前に図書館の前で待ち合わ

せして君に返します。テストで必要だと思うから、預かっておきました。それから、僕の数学の教科

書を覚えておいてください。先週君が借りた本がまた必要なんです。明日会う時に持ってきてくださ

い。 

See you then, 
Tom 
 
  


